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COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 RFQ NUMBER:  080-5323  

SECURITY BADGES  
January 29, 2015 

PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE   

 ssj G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\FY 2014-15\080-5323 SECURITY BADGES\080-
5323 ADD 1.DOC 

IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF BID WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON FEBRUARY 10, 2015. 
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Debbie L. Scharnick, phone (559) 600-7111, e-mail 
dscharnick@co.fresno.ca.us. 

 

NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  080-5323 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE 
SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 080-5323 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER 080-5323 
January 29, 2015 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. The “Local Vendor Bid Preference and Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Bid 

Preference section (if applicable) has been completed signed and included."----it is 
not suitable for us. 

A1. Sign and complete if applicable. 

Q2. "Bidder to Complete page as provided with this RFQ.”  We can't find this page.  We 
only find "PARTICIPATION-----BIDDER TO COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING", however 
there's already the “PARTICIPATION” page. 

A2. Please complete any pages asking for information from the bidder. 

Q3. "MERCHANDISE RETURNABLE FOR FULL CREDIT: Bidder agrees to accept for full 
credit any merchandise sold by him on contract or award resulting from this bid, if 
returned in good condition by the County.”  What does it mean? 

A3. If for any reason a badge arrives damaged or does not have the correct information on it, 
the County can return it to you for a full refund of the cost of the badge. 

Q4. "No bid will be considered unless it is accompanied by a complete list of 
manufacturer's catalog numbers of the items, which the bidder proposes to furnish, 
together with full descriptive literature on all items so enumerated."  The literature is 
requirement?  Can the size of the badges be changed?  Making the size less than 
8cm? 

A4. Yes, literature or detailed descriptions are required. 

No, they must be of the same size and quality as the references included in the bid. 

Q5. "BONDS: The successful bidder will be required to furnish a Faithful Performance 
Bond and a Labor and Materials Bond in an amount equal to one hundred percent 
(100%) of the contract" ---------is this a requirement? 

A5. A bond will not be required. 


